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May 3, 2019 
 
 
Janet Binns 
Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety 
1313 Sherman St., Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
Re: Bowie Resources, LLC, Bowie No. 2 Mine 

2018 ARR Supplemental Information 
Noxious Weed Control 
Permit C-1996-083    

 
Dear Ms. Binns: 
 
By letter dated March 8, 2019, DRMS requested a description or a sketch of the locations of 
noxious weed control, the noxious weed species being controlled, and the method, and or 
chemical used.  On behalf of Bowie Resources, LLC, the following information is provided. 
 

1. Two areas were treated for Jointed Goat Grass in the fall.  The areas were sprayed with 
Glystar Herbicide mixed at two ounces per gallon.  The areas sprayed tor Jointed Goat 
Grass (pump house and transfer tower) are shown on the attached two sketches. 
 

2. The rest of the spraying was for variations of thistle, white top and knapweed using 
Curtail.  The entire mine site was spot sprayed. 

 
Sincerely, 
 

J. E. Stover 
 

J. E. Stover, P.E. 
Consulting Engineer 
 
Cc: Basil Bear 








